# Minutes of the N+238<sup>th</sup> meeting of C4

March 1, 2024

Present Maiko Cheng (chair), Celine de Jong (minute taker), Lora Šimić, Noa Bliek,

Stijn Schroijen & Jelte de Kock

Apologies Jealy van den Aker & Susan van Ewijk

## 1 Opening

Maiko Cheng opens the N+238<sup>th</sup> meeting at 12:53 and chairs the meeting.

# 5 2 Determining Final Agenda

#### 3 Announcements

**Lora Šimić** tried to find a date for the fun committee night, but the agenda is very full, but **Lora Šimić** will try to do it before April.

**Maiko Cheng** was very happy with the amount of people that were present at the C4 shot at the party.

# 4 Minutes N+237<sup>th</sup> meeting

**Decision N+238.1:** The minutes of the 237<sup>th</sup> are approved thanks to the minute-taker.

# 5 Backlog of minutes

As there are not a lot of people here right now, we will do this next week.

# 6 Action points

There were no action points.

## 7 Mail

There was no mail.

## 20 8 Updates

#### 8.1 EB

**Maiko Cheng** had some more sponsoring talks, he mentions that he has been the most busy of his year in the last two weeks.

There are only two lunch lecture slots that still need to be filled.

**Noa Bliek** asks how the GMM went, **Maiko Cheng** said it went well. The only real remark was about whether it is possible to do more lunch lectures, however the current schedule does not allow it.

There are enough companies / department activities to make sure every first year can have a spot for the career day.

## 8.2 Company

30

**Ferit Ismailov** will unfortunately leave C4, so **Maiko Cheng** will take over the contact with Ordina.

Sioux is looking forward to the career day.

## 8.3 Working groups

For the career day the following companies / department activities will be there: Mathworks, Jetbrains, Sioux, Panel discussion organised by the department.

**Lora Šimić** is figuring out the safety plan with Conferences. The program will be discussed at the discussion points.

**Stijn Schroijen** mentions that there also will be a GEFLITST, they will answer to the mail from **Lora Šimić**.

For now a 4K profit is budgeted. James Grime Numberphile will be the main speaker on the symposium, this will cost us around 1500.

For the company dinner most responsibilities are divided, **Maiko Cheng** mentions we will probably have 5 companies for the company dinner.

#### 9 Past Events

#### 9.1 ASML lunch lecture

It was extremely full, **Lora Šimić** says that we should add to the activity description that participants will get an email whether they are allowed in the lecture, because some people did not realise that there was a possibility that they could not come even though they subscribed.

Stijn Schroijen says the content of the lecture could have been better. Lora Simić says that she heard that the speaker said a lot of things, but not a lot of things. Maiko Cheng agrees and Michiel (the campus recruiter of ASML) also agreed. The speaker mentioned that he was scared that he would accidentally talk about company secrets, that could explain it. Michiel has mentioned that he would like to already plan a date for next year, maybe we can get a bigger room to make sure more people can attend.

**Lora Šimić** mentions that it could be a good idea to add a few extra lines to write down the names for people that come by at the check in to make a waiting list, so it is better visible who was firs.

# 10 Upcoming Events

There is no lunch lecture next week because of the Wervingsdagen Career Expo.

March 1, 2024, version 1.0

For the company visit next week already 30 people subscribed, there are only 25 spots. **Stijn Schroijen** says that for next time we should state in the description that master students have priority.

#### 10.1 Lunchlecture March 12

Stijn Schroijen en Celine de Jong will take over the lunch lecture of Roseman Labs as Maiko Cheng cannot be there.

## 10.2 Rink's Privacy Mail

We have no time to discuss the mail in this meeting, so we will move it to next week.

## 10.3 Member changes

80

**Decision N+238.1: Ferit Ismailov** is discharged as member of C4.

Thank you Ferit Ismailov for the effort and time you have put in C4!

#### 10.4 Symposium program

**Lora Šimić** shows the program:

Time:	What	Who	Where	#participants
10:00-10:10	Opening words	C4	BlouweZaal	200
10:10-11:00	Opening speaker	Main sponsor	BloweZaal	200
11:00-11:15	Break			
11:15-12:15	First lecture slot			
		Acadmic Lecture - Math	Audi 5	80
		Booking.com	BloweZaal	80
		Buisness case / Panel Discussion	SenaatZaal	40
12:15-13:15	Lunch	Networking market		200
13:15-14:15	Second lecture slot			
		EngD lecture/case	SenaatZaal	40
		Company lecture	Audi 4	80
		Company lecture	Audi 5	80
14:15-15:00	Networking market	C4		200
15:00-16:00	Keynote speaker	Numberphile	BloweZaal	200
16:00-16:15	Closing words	C4	BloweZaal	200
16:30-18:00	Borrel	BAC	Field 8A	

It will be either a business case or a panel discussion, this will depend on the amount of companies in the networking market.

For the networking market there are now 6 companies interested.

Jelte de Kock asks whether the academic speakers will also be at the networking market,

Lora Šimić answers that probably only PDEng will be present there.

We will let external members pay 5 euros to make sure that they show up.

#### 11 A.O.B.

There was no A.O.B.

# 12 Final Inquiry

There is no final inquiry.

# 13 Closure

**Maiko Cheng** closes the N+238<sup>th</sup> meeting at 13:30.